## **Girton Parish Council**

Clerk: Mrs. Yvonne Murray Telephone (01223) 618619 Email: Clerk@girton-pc.gov.uk Website: <u>https://www.girton-cambs.org.uk</u> The Pavilion Girton Recreation Ground Cambridge Road, Girton Cambridge, CB3 0FH

NOTICE of MEETING:	GIRTON PARISH COUNCIL
MEETING	PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE & TIME:	Thursday 9 <sup>th</sup> March 2023 at 6.30pm
VENUE:	Girton Recreation Ground Pavilion

## Members: 13 + 2 Ex-Officio Vacancies: 5 Quorum: 5

## **MINUTES**

Agenda Item	Item Description	Action/ Power
Members: [	<b>5]</b> Cllr Carney (Chair), Cllr Clare (Vice-Chair), Cllr Betts, Cllr Giles, Cllr Linton, Cllr Muston,	
-	onne Murray (GPC Clerk)	
Members of	f the Public: None	
22/179	Welcome from Committee Chair - Cllr Carney welcomed everyone to the meeting.	
22/180	To Receive Apologies and Reasons for Absence	Approved
	Cllr Blom, Cllr Hayat, Cllr Marshall, Cllr Williams, Cllr Wright	
22/181	To Receive Members' Declarations of Interest and to note Dispensation - None	
22/182	Public Participation - No members of the public present.	
22/183	To Approve minutes of Planning Committee of 28 <sup>th</sup> February 2023	Approved
	Approval: Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Linton seconded. Four in favour, 1 abstention due to	
	absence at previous meeting.	
22/184	Matters arising from Previous Meetings (for information only)	
22/185	Business items requiring a decision, or consideration by the Council.	For
		Decision
22/185.1	TPO 22/03/SC Ash and Copper beech G7 Crown thin Ash tree by 15% Raise the crown	Support
	of Ash tree by 9 metres. Remove dead wood Crown thin Copper beech tree by 15%.	
	Raise crown of Copper Beech by 9 metres. Remove dead wood. Works of general	
	maintenance to both trees, last work was eleven years ago, then advised that Ash was	
	a poor specimen and may not last another ten years. however current advice is that	
	with care Ash should last longer. Works to prevent damage to passing vehicular traffic,	
	i.e., 'buses, lorries and other high sided vehicles Works on branches touching and close	
	to telephone cables to prevent damage to trees and cables	
Ref. N	161 Girton Road Girton Cambridgeshire CB3 0PQ	
	Ref. No: 23/0205/TTPO   Received: Tue 21 Feb 2023   Validated: Mon 27 Feb 2023   Status: Awaiting decision.	
	Approval: Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Muston Seconded. Unanimous Approval.	

Agenda	Item Description	Action/
Item		Power
	Debate Highlights:	
	The application confirms that current advice has been given on the trees. This advice is not provided in the Planning application. GPC noted it would have been useful to have access to this advice. Otherwise, application looks uncontentious.	
	GPC Support decision entered to GCP database 10/03/2023. Note regarding Advice also entered.	
22/186	To Receive Correspondence addressed to the Council - No Correspondence presented.	To Note
22/187	To Approve Communication of items from this Agenda	Approved
	Approval: Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Linton Seconded. Unanimous Approval.	
22/188	To Request items for next Agenda - No items raised.	
22/189	Date of next meeting(s): To be confirmed.	
Meeting End	ded: 18:40	